Friday, July 16, 2021 at 13:12:31 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Update on Associate Degree for Transfer Flyers

Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 at 16:41:33 Pacific Daylight Time
From: Potamianos, George

To: Cindy Hooper

CC: Sullivan, Shannon, Margulis, Natalia

Attachments: image001.jpg
I passed them right along to Marty as soon as I got them from you.

G

From: Cindy Hooper <Cindy-Hooper@Redwoods.edu>

Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 at 4:38 PM

To: "Potamianos, George" <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>

Cc: "Sullivan, Shannon" <Shannon-Sullivan@Redwoods.edu>, "Margulis, Natalia" <Natalia-
Margulis@Redwoods.edu>

Subject: RE: Update on Associate Degree for Transfer Flyers

Hi George:

Did you get the changes to the text of the ADT in Studio Arts flyer that I had sent a while back? (The one you had
sent us had a number of errors in it.)

Let me know if you need me to resend my edits.
Cindy

From: Potamianos, George

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Blakemore, Peter; BryantLescher, Nicole; Carlsen, Kristy; Chris Lancaster; Hooper, Cindy; Freneau, Phil; Holper,
David; Johnston, John; Lancaster, Chris; Letko, Ken; Macan, Ed; Margulis, Natalia; Mayer, Kerry; Meriwether,
William; Nordlof, Susan; Rhodes, Ruth; Sayles, Lisa; Shaw, Justine; Sokolow, Gary; Sullivan, Shannon; Thomas,
Sean

Cc: Coelho, Marty

Subject: FW: Update on Associate Degree for Transfer Flyers

Dear faculty,

We are coming up against your last chance to get to Marty with suggestions about the flyers
(see below). If you don’t weigh in, he wil just print what I sent you all earlier.

Thanks!
George Potamianos, PhD
Dean, Arts and Humanities

College of the Redwoods
Eureka, CA 95501
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From: "Coelho, Marty" <Marty-Coelho@Redwoods.edu>

Date: Thursday, August 30, 2018 at 12:44 PM

To: "Potamianos, George" <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: RE: Update on Associate Degree for Transfer Flyers

Apologies George was trying to copy in Arts & Humanities info below:

Arts & Humanities
e Studio Art — Updated proof with wording changes from Cindy.
e English — Sent follow up email to Ruthe for her language suggestions.
e Haven't heard from:
o Communication Studies
o History
o Philosophy

From: Coelho, Marty

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Potamianos, George <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: Update on Associate Degree for Transfer Flyers

Here is where we stand George. Wanted to see if you could “encourage” folks to respond — much tnks!

MSBSS has approved, and these are ready to print:
Anthropology

Political Science

Psychology

Sociology

MSBSS has not approved (or given feedback on):
e Biology
e Geology
e Math
® Physics

Marty Coelho, MBA

Executive Director of College Advancement & the CR Foundation
College of the Redwoods

7351 Tompkins Hills Rd

Eureka, CA 95501

707.476.4325

marty-coelho@redwoods.edu
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